## The Cut - Hillfoot

"The Cut" was opened in 1823.



## **◄** Chronology of Ownership & Occupancy ►

| 1970    | Part of the grounds of Ardmore were sold to John Jameson who built Hillfoot. |
|---------|--|
| 1974-75 | Valuation Roll. House owned and occupied by John V M Jameson.                |
| 1991    | Sold to George & Anne McGeachie.   |

Last Updated: 6 February 2023